New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Decenmber 4, 1959

Johnston-Shear
3010 Monte Vista NE
Alduquerqgue, New Mexico

Atitne Mr. Wo R. Johnston
Dear Bill?

We note that you are dedicating the NW; of Section 1, contalning
222,47 acres to your #2-1 Jicarilla well located in the NW§
Section 1-24K-4¥W,

It will be necessary that you obiain approval of this non- -gtandard
unit by applying to Mr. A, L. Porter, Secretary-Director of the
Commission in Santa Fe, as set out in Order R-565. Form C-110
will be held on this well until administrative approval of the unii
is received.

Yours very itruly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

cct 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fea, NelMa
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